APPENDIX C

From: Planning Enforcement (City of Lincoln Council

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 3:19 PM

To: lan Cullen

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Statement of licensing policy consultation

Good afternoon lan
I just have one or two comments on your policy document:

Para 2.4 This currently reads “Premises operating in breach of their planning
permission would be liable to prosecution under planning law.” Can we change prosecution
to enforcement please?

Para 6.1 This paragraph states at the end that the issue of "need’ is a planning
matter but actually it isn’t a Planning consideration so it might be worth deleting that.

Para 6.6 This paragraph states that unruly behaviour is dealt with under planning
control but this isn’t really the case.

Other than that we have no further comments/objections.

Thank you
Donna

Donna Morris
Planning Enforcement Officer



